Williamson Conservation and Sporting Club 6786 Pound Road Williamson, NY 14589

Meeting Minutes for Tuesday June 3, 2025

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by Vice President Dave Samuelson at 7:00 PM immediately following the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

<u>Members in Attendance:</u> Eric Giebner, Jack Campbell, Russ Darrow, Richard Liberatore, Luis Rivera, Jon Jordon, Rick Aman, Dave Waddell, Bob Crombach, Dan Speer, Ron Nearing, Steve Benedict, Jeff Kunzer, Broderick Walker, Rick Benton, Dave Samuelson and Bill Jolliff.

Officers Reports:

- Minutes for the May 6th meeting were read and approved but the date for the June meeting should have been June 3 and not June 2. The May minutes were corrected accordingly.
- Club Treasurer Jeff Kunzer gave his report for May. His report was approved. Jeff reported there were 501 paid members as of May 31, 2025.
- Jeff also gave a Sporting Clay's report. Discussion about the cost of shooting Sporting Clay's and how to charge for broken birds and such. Wages we pay are higher and that increase may have to be covered by an increase in cost of shooting,

Old Business:

- Jon Jordon is looking for an opportunity to set up the archery range. Sunday, June 22 has been set to get targets placed, fencing, etc. Start at 9:00 AM.
- The Frank Montondo Memorial Apple Blossom Shoot held at WCSC on Saturday May 17th was a success. Had 34 shooters and excellent food. That event raised \$4268 for Honor Flight Rochester. Congrat's to the following WCSC shooters: John Jenkins, Jeff Kunzer, Andrew VanEnwyck, Randy Stiefer and Tim Montondo who placed 104th in the Open Class. The Montondo family went above and beyond to make this event as successful and enjoyable as it was. Many Thanks.
- The club's Facebook Page is up and active. If you use Facebook, be sure to Like it.
- The Scholastic Clay Target Program for student shooting teams is planning on getting together here at WCSC towards the end of the month with Eric Giebner acting as liaison.

New Business:

- Jeff is getting estimates to pave a portion of the parking lot in front of the club house and extend to the drain just east/south. It would extend out 20 feet from the clubhouse toward the road.. One estimate so far for \$7500. Two more estimates are being pursued.
- Jeff is looking to replace up to four of the club's old trap machines that parts are no longer available. He is also looking for member help in maintaining all of the club's trap machines. If you are so inclined, contact Jeff via the club's website.

- Pres. Tim asked for and received a quote from a Williamson business that would provide WCSC hats, hoodies, patches and stickers. Hats for \$18.50, sweatshirts \$38 \$41 depending on size and patches and stickers at reasonable cost. Examples were shown. If there is interest, Tim will set up an order form.
- Dan Speer, WCSC member and also a member of the North Star Shooting Club that has two ladies that can embroider jackets and such.

Wayne County SCOPE Report:

• Tim Montondo representing WCSC had a copy of a letter written by two NYS members of the US Congress, Claudia Tenney and Elise Stefanik to Pam Bondi, the Attorney General of the US. The letter is asking the US Department of Justice to investigate NY's infringement on New Yorkers Second Amendment rights.

Upcoming events

- June 7 Saturday CMP shoot in the morning and the M1 course in the afternoon.

 Please note that the rifle range will be closed that Saturday but the shorter enclosed pistol 25 yard range will be open.
- **June 14 Saturday** Fly and Trap Shoot for Shootout for Soldiers Canandaigua. More details will be emailed to members.
- **July 1 Tuesday** Next WCSC meeting.
- Fall, TBD Club Swap Meet for members or organizations. Rent tables at the club to sell shooting related items (no guns or ammo, unless an FFL). Have it on Pultneyville Garage Sale Day.

Other:

- Liability and property insurance for the club is being studied. Looking for a carrier that covers both.
- Also looking for a counter person for Sunday morning.

Adjournment

• The meeting was adjourned at 7:43 PM.

Respectfully Submitted by Bill Jolliff, Secretary